From: AGO - CAP

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:58 AM

To: 'derek.quick@strasburger.com'

Subject: VT Consumer Assistance Program Public Records Request

Dear Derek Quick,

Thank you for your inquiry to the Consumer Assistance Program (CAP). CAP maintains a database of consumer
complaints and provides a letter mediation process to assist in resolving consumer complaints. | have searched our
database and found that no complaints have been filed with CAP against the following entities:

e U.S. Gold Holdings, LLC

e USG Intermediate, LLC

U.S. Money Reserve, Inc.

United States Rare Coin & Bullion Reserve
U.S. Rare Coin & Bullion Reserve
Presidential Money Bureau

e United States Money & Bullion Reserve

e United States Money and Reserve

e United States Gold & Silver Reserve

U.S. Money Reserve

United States Money Reserve
Legendary Precious Metals

A U.S Money Reserve Company

Please feel free to contact our office with any additional questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Lauren Jandl
Consumer Advisor

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Assistance Program

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
Phone: 1-800-649-2424 / 802-656-3183






